

# THYAGO FELIX

Translator & Interpreter

I help people reach out to Brazilian Portuguese-speaking audiences with impact and style.

Professional translator, editor and interpreter. Also known as the one who builds bridges with words to allow people from distant countries and different populations to communicate and understand one another.

I have been a bridge builder for more than five years, with more than five million words translated and proofread. In addition, more uncountable spoken words from simultaneous interpreting.

## PROFILE

Name	Thyago Felix
Date of Birth	24 May 1990
Nationality (variant)	Brazilian
Language Pair	English ↔ Portuguese

## CONTACT

Mobile	+55 (98) 9 9124 3776
Email	thyagofmatos@gmail.com
Skype	thyagofaraujo
ProZ	proz.com/translator/1792201
Address	Abranches Moura Street / 3 São Luís, BR 65036460

Professional Translator  
English into Brazilian Portuguese

## EXPERIENCE

- 2016 - 2020 **DOTSUB**  
Translator & Reviewer  
Subtitling for top companies such as Apple, Spotify and IBM. 1+ million words.
- 2015 - 2020 **UPTODOWN**  
Translator & Proofreader  
Localizing software, games and apps for Windows, Linux, macOS, iOS, Android and Windows Phone. 2+ million words.
- 2016 - 2018 **MoGi Group**  
Translator  
Games' localization. 200+ thousand words.
- 2015 - 2020 **GEM SHIPPING**  
Translator & Interpreter  
Vessel's documents; contracts; customs, port health, immigration, harbor master and cargo documents. 4+ million words.

## EDUCATION

- 2016 **SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY**  
Federal University of Maranhão, São Luís, Brazil  
Bachelor degree oriented in mathematics, physics and engineering.

## PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Translation	██████████	SDL Trados	██████████
Proofreading	██████████	OmegaT	██████████
Interpreting	██████████	memoQ	██████████
QA	██████████	Writing	██████████

## HOBBIES AND INTERESTS



BOOKS



MUSIC



TRAVELS